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ADDENDUM 
 

SOLICITATION NO.:  RFP110356257SF 
 SOLICITATION NAME:  2019 DRYDOCK & REPAIR R/V 

OCEANUS 

ADDENDUM NO.:  3 
 

DUE DATE AND TIME:  JANUARY 4, 2019, 1:00 PM PT 

DATE:  DECEMBER 21, 2018 
 

PROCUREMENT ANALYST:  SHANNON FANOURAKIS 

 

 
The solicitation named above is hereby modified as follows: 
 
1.  Attachment 1 to Exhibit A “Specifications for the 2019 Drydocking and Repair of the Oregon State 
University Research Vessel Oceanus”:  Item No. 107 Tailshaft, Rudder & CPP, [5] Statement of Work, 
first paragraph is modified to read as follows: 
 

All activities concerning the tailshaft and propeller will be accomplished under the direction of a qualified 

technical representative furnished by the Contractor.  (Sound Propeller Systems and Rolls-Royce Naval/Marine 

Systems are the approved technical representatives for work on the Bird-Johnson Controllable Pitch Propeller 

system.  Due to their long experience with this particular vessel’s system, Sound Propeller is the Owner’s 

preferred technical representative and will be performing an informational check prior to vessel departure for 

the yard.)  The Contractor shall provide all labor and materials (other than that shown as Owner-Furnished) to 

perform the work identified below: 
 
2.  Add the attached documents: 
 

 International Load Line Certificate 

 UT Test Results 

 T&S Booklet 
 
 
 
The following questions were received with regard to the solicitation named above.  OSU has provided 
answers below to each question, but the RFP or contract documents have not been modified as a 
result. 

 
1.  What square footage will need cleaning and spot-priming in Item 109 (Potable Water Tanks? 
Answer:  24 square feet, non-contiguous. 
 
2.  Are the Potable Water Tanks open for inspection? 
Answer: No. 
 
3.  Is the chain locker available for inspection? 
Answer: Can be opened, but chain cannot be removed without drydocking. 
 



4.  Will rolling addenda be issued over the course of the Q&A period (ending 28 Dec 18)? 
Answer: Yes, as possible given the holiday season. 
 
5.  Will the ship need to be shifted and re-blocked for underwater hull painting? 
Answer: No. Blocking plan rotates to different positions each drydocking to pick up those areas that were 
previously blocked. 
 
6.  Are the heat exchangers in Item 114 the same units removed and reinstalled in previous drydockings? 
Answer: Yes. 
 
7.  Is any deck gear to be worked on? 
Answer: None specified at this time.  ABS will require witnessing of anchor windlass in operation when chain is 
returned to locker. 
 
8.   Will spool pieces be required in place of valves when painting seachest crossover pipe (Item 109)? 
Answer: Yes. This is in the written specification for this item. 
 
9.  A shipyard still has a crate of OFM parts for Item 108 (Bow Thruster) from the previous dry-docking.  Should 
these be returned prior to award? 
Answer: Yes.  OSU will arrange for shipping ASAP. 
 
10.  Is there an estimated square footage and type of work for Item 202 (Steel Renewals)? 
Answer:  No.  This item is intended to provide unit pricing in case of additional work found. 
 
11.   Is lagging on heat exchanger piping known to contain asbestos? 
Answer: No. Lagging was replaced at previous drydocking.  See 5.8.6 of the General Specification. 
 
12.  Is lead paint present in any part of the ship? 
Answer: Yes. The underside of most steel decks and associated structure (below 01 level) is coated with “red 
lead” (original paint from 1975.)  See 5.8.6 of the General Specification. 
 
13.  Will OSU be subcontracting any work in the current specifications independently of the shipyard? 
Answer: No. All subcontractors for the current specified work will be contracted by the shipyard.  Note that this 
does not alter the terms in 5.14 of the General Specification. 
 
14.  Will “if needed” Owner Furnished Material be ordered and shipped by OSU? 
Answer: Yes. 
 
15.  Will tank levels be known and provided at arrival at the yard? 
Answer: Yes. 
 
16.  Are Marine Technicians subcontractors? 
Answer: No.  They are OSU Ship Operations personnel. 
 
17.  Who is responsible for removing interferences (cabinetry and contents) to access the #11 Port ballast 
water tank? 
Answer: OSU will remove. 
 
18.  Are broken tank cover studs (discovered or broken during tank opening) included in the current 
specification? 
Answer: No. Stud repairs/replacements, if needed, will be dealt with through the Change Order process. 
 
19.  Can a standard PDF of the written specifications be provided in addition to the scanned copy on the 
Business Opportunities site? 
Answer:  Yes.  This will be emailed to Proposers in a separate email 
 



20.  RFP Section 4.01 Minimum Qualifications: It is required to provide “documented history of compliance” 
and “documented experience with managing.”  What documents are you referring to and/or prefer to be 
provided? 
Answer:  There are no specific documents required.  However Proposers must submit enough information to 
show a history of compliance and experience, e.g. examples and/or company documents showing compliance 
history and experience. 
 
21.  RFP Section 4.02 Preferred Qualifications:  What is “documented history?”  What documents are you 
referring to of us successfully drydocking research vessels? 
Answer:  There are no specific documents required.  However Proposers should submit enough history to 
show their history of successfully drydocking research vessels, e.g, examples. 
 
22.  RFP Section 5.02 Required Submittals:  What is Section 3?  Are you referring to Exhibit A Sample 
Contract/Statement of Work?  In what format do you need to see it?  As a statement? 
Answer:  Section 3 is the Statement of Work which includes Exhibit A Sample Contract and Attachment 1 to 
Exhibit A.  There is no particular format required, however proposers must include enough information to show 
that they can meet what is included in the specifications and requirements. 
 
23.  Could you please provide the below information?: 
 

 Sea valve list for item 106 (Appendix B) 
 Answer:  The valve list is already included in RFP Addendum 2 

 A list for all the fuel and ballast tank vent valves for item 105 (size and type would be helpful) 
Answer:  The tank vent valves (ballast tanks don’t have ball check valves) are listed on page 7 of the 
attached document titled “ABS LL-11-D” 

 Tank list (a list of all the tanks and their sizes) for item 105 
Answer:  Tanks and their locations and capacities are in the attached T&S booklet 

 Could you please provide the actual size for the underwater body area? 
Answer:  8500 square feet is a reasonable approximation.  Actual is not available. 

 Do we need to include an ABS costs for surveys or will owner be working directly with them? 
Answer:  Item 105 specifies in [5] that the yard will contract with ABS for the survey. 

 
 
Entities are not required to return addendums with their offers but are responsible to make themselves aware 
of, obtain and incorporate into their final offer any information contained in addendums.  Failure to do so may 
make the offer non-responsive and cause it to be rejected. 
 
 
















































































































































































